
Certified: 

NIFS ID:CLPW20000031    Department: Public Works

Capital: X
SERVICE: Amendment 2-Ocean Ave @ Merrick Rd-H61025CM-PIN 0760.14

Contract ID #:CFPW16000018 NIFS Entry Date: 28-DEC-20 Term: from 19-OCT-20 to 18-APR-22

Amendment

Time Extension: X

Addl. Funds:X

Blanket Resolution: 

RES# 

1) Mandated Program: N

2) Comptroller Approval Form
Attached:

Y

3) CSEA Agmt. § 32 Compliance
Attached: N

4) Material Adverse Information
Identified? (if yes, attach memo): N

5) Insurance Required Y

Vendor Info:

Name: NV5 New York Vendor ID#: 
Address: 40 Marcus Drive, Suite 

201

Melville, NY 11747

Contact Person: 

Phone: 

Department:

Contact Name: Saji Varughese

Address: NCDPW

1194 Prospect Ave

Westbury, NY 11590

Phone: 516 571 9651

Routing Slip

Department NIFS Entry: X 28-DEC-20 -- LDIONISIO

Department NIFS Approval: X 29-DEC-20 -- RDALLEVA

DPW Capital Fund Approved: X 29-DEC-20 -- RDALLEVA

OMB NIFA Approval: X 31-DEC-20 -- CNOLAN

OMB NIFS Approval: X 29-DEC-20 -- NGUMIENIAK

County Atty. Insurance Verification: X 30-DEC-20 -- AAMATO

County Atty. Approval to Form: X 30-DEC-20 -- NSARANDIS

E-14-21
Filed with the Clerk of the
Nassau County Legislature
January 20, 2021 10:38 am



 

CPO Approval: X 07-JAN-21 -- KOHAGENCE

DCEC Approval: X 08-JAN-21 -- JCHIARA

Dep. CE Approval: X 09-JAN-21 -- BSCHNEIDER

Leg. Affairs Approval/Review: X 19-JAN-21 -- JSCHANTZ

Legislature Approval: 

Comptroller Deputy:  

NIFA NIFA Approval: 

Contract Summary

Purpose: This is an amendment for additional time and funds for the existing Construction Management agreement with NV5 New 

York to continue construction management services for Ocean Ave at Merrick Road Intersection Improvement. PIN 0760.14. 

FEDERAL AID.

Method of Procurement: RFP issued 3/4/15 - 12 proposals received 

Procurement History: Original Agreement was entered into after a written request for proposals was issued on March 4, 2015. 

Potential proposers were made aware of the availability of the RFP by public notice in Newsday, Contract Reporter and the County's 

eProcurement website. Twelve (12) of potential proposers requested copies of the RFP. Proposals were due on Wednesday, April 1, 

2015. Twelve (12) proposals were received and evaluated. The evaluation committee consisted of: _Richard P. Millet, Chief Deputy 

Commissioner, Rakhal Maitra, P.E., Deputy Commissioner and Richard Iadevaio, Superintendent of Highway and Drainage 

Construction. The proposals were scored and ranked. As a result of the scoring and ranking, the highest-ranking proposer was 

selected.

Description of General Provisions: NV5 shall continue to provide construction management services for the Ocean Avenue/Merrick 

Road Intersection Improvement. Construction management services include investigating site conditions, quality assurance, monitor 

progress, produce reports, provides resident engineers and construction inspectors, among other services. The need for additional time 

and funds is due to conflicts with utilities and several re-designs that delayed the project. The construction management services were 

still necessary during the delay to help coordinate with utilities and on re-design services.

Impact on Funding / Price Analysis: Funding for services to be provided under this agreement will come from Capital Project 

61025. Amendment #2, which will add $ 276,000.00 to the agreement,  brings the maximum payment limitation to One Million Two 

Hundred Sixty Six Thousand two Hundred Eighty Dollars ($1,266,280.00) dollars. 80% of this funding will be reimbursed from 

Federal Aid. PIN 0760.14.

Change in Contract from Prior Procurement: This amendment is extending the term of the agreement by 18 months and adding 

$276,000.00 to the original agreement. The new termination date of this agreement shall be April 18, 2022.

Recommendation: (approve as submitted) Approve as submitted

Advisement Information

BUDGET CODES
Fund: CAP
Control: 00
Resp: CAP

FUNDING
SOURCE

AMOUNT

Revenue 
Contract:
County $ 0.00

LINE
INDEX/OBJECT 

CODE AMOUNT

1 PWCAPCAP-61025-
00003-000

$ 276,000.00

$ 0.00



 

Object: 00003
Transaction: CL
Project #: 61025
Detail: 000

RENEWAL
% 

Increase
% 

Decrease

Federal $ 0.00
State $ 0.00
Capital $ 276,000.00
Other $ 0.00

TOTAL $ 276,000.00

$ 0.00

$ 0.00
$ 0.00
$ 0.00

TOTAL $ 276,000.00



RULES RESOLUTION NO.      – 2021 
 
 
 
 

 
             A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE COUNTY EXECUTIVE TO 

EXECUTE AN AMENDMENT TO A PERSONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT 

BETWEEN THE COUNTY OF NASSAU, ACTING ON BEHALF OF THE 

NASSAU COUNTY DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS AND NV5 NEW 

YORK 

 

 

             WHEREAS, the County has negotiated an amendment to a personal 

services agreement with NV5 New York in connection with Construction 

Management/ Inspection Services in the Highway/Bridge Unit, a copy of which is 

on file with the Clerk of the Legislature; now, therefore, be it 

  

   RESOLVED, that the Rules Committee of the Nassau County Legislature 

authorizes the County Executive to execute the said amendment to an agreement 

with NV5 New York. 

 

 

 
 



       NIFA Nassau County Interim Finance Authority

Contract Approval Request Form (As of January 1, 2015)

1. Vendor: NV5 New York

2. Dollar amount requiring NIFA approval: $276000

Amount to be encumbered:   $276000

This is a Amendment

If new contract - $ amount should be full amount of contract
If advisement – NIFA only needs to review if it is increasing funds above the amount previously approved by NIFA
If amendment - $ amount should be full amount of amendment only

3. Contract Term: 10/196/2016 - 4/18/2022
     Has work or services on this contract commenced? Y  

If yes, please explain: This is an amendment to the existing agreement

4. Funding Source:

  General Fund (GEN)  Grant Fund (GRT)
X  Capital Improvement Fund (CAP) Federal %  0
  Other State % 0

County %   0

Is the cash available for the full amount of the contract?   N

If not, will it require a future borrowing? Y

Has the County Legislature approved the borrowing? Y

Has NIFA approved the borrowing for this contract? N

5. Provide a brief description (4 to 5 sentences) of the item for which this approval is requested:

This is a second amendment to the existing Construction Management agreement for Ocean Ave at Merrick Road Intersection Improvement contract wi h 
NV5 New York

6. Has the item requested herein followed all proper procedures and thereby approved by the:

Nassau County Attorney as to form Y 

Nassau County Committee and/or Legislature

Date of approval(s) and citation to the resolution where approval for this item was provided:

7. Identify all contracts (with dollar amounts) with this or an affiliated party within the prior 12 months:

Contract ID Date Amount



AUTHORIZATION

To the best of my knowledge, I hereby certify that the information contained in this Contract Approv
al Request Form and any additional information submitted in connection with this request is true an
d accurate and that all expenditures that will be made in reliance on this authorization are in confor
mance with the Nassau County Approved Budget and not in conflict with the Nassau County Multi-
Year Financial Plan. I understand that NIFA will rely upon this information in its official deliberation
s.

   CNOLAN   31-DEC-20

Authenticated User Date

COMPTROLLER'S OFFICE

To the best of my knowledge, I hereby certify that the information listed is true and accurate and is
in conformance with the Nassau County Approved Budget and not in conflict with the Nassau Cou
nty Multi-Year Financial Plan.

Regarding funding, please check the correct response:

  I certify that the funds are available to be encumbered pending NIFA approval of this contract.

If this is a capital project:
  I certify that the bonding for this contract has been approved by NIFA.

 Budget is available and funds have been encumbered but the project requires NIFA bonding authorization

  
Authenticated User Date

NIFA

Amount being approved by NIFA:  

Payment is not guaranteed for any work commenced prior to this approval.

  

Authenticated User Date

NOTE: All contract submissions MUST include the County's own routing slip, current NIFS pri
ntouts for all relevant accounts and relevant Nassau County Legislature communication docu
ments and relevant supplemental information pertaining to the item requested herein.

NIFA Contract Approval Request Form MUST be filled out in its entirety before being su
bmitted to NIFA for review.

NIFA reserves the right to request additional information as needed.









Certificate of No Change Form

All fields must be filled. 
A materially false statement willfully or fraudulently made in connection with this certification, and/or the failure to 
conduct appropriate due diligence in verifying the information that is the subject of this certification, may result in 
rendering the submitting entity non-responsible for the purpose of contract award. 
A materially false statement willfully or fraudulently made in connection with this certification may subject the person 
making the false statement to criminal charges. 

I, Linda Reardon state that I have read and understand all the items contained in the 
disclosure documents listed below and certify that as of this date, these items have not changed. I further certify that, 
to the best of my knowledge, information and belief, those answers are full, complete, and accurate; and that, to the 
best of my knowledge, information, and belief, those answers continue to be full, complete, and accurate.

In addition, I further certify on behalf of the submitting vendor that the information contained in the principal 
questionnaire(s) have not changed and have been verified and continue, to the best of my knowledge, to be full, 
complete and accurate.

I understand that Nassau County will rely on the information supplied in this certification as additional inducement to 
enter into a contract with the submitting entity.

Vendor Disclosures
This refers to the vendor integrity and disclosure forms submitted for the vendor doing business with the County.

 Name of Submitting Entity: NV5 New York - Engineers, Architects, Landscape Architects and Surveyors

Vendor's Address: 40 Marcus Drive, Suite 201 Melville NY US 11747

 Vendor's EIN or TIN: 132849354

 Forms Submitted:

Political Campaign Contribution Disclosure Form: 
12/24/2020 10:54:22 AM

Lobbyist Registration and Disclosure Form: 
12/24/2020 11:09:34 AM

Business History Form certified: 
12/24/2020 11:17:04 AM

Consultant's, Contractor's, and Vendor's Disclosure Form: 
12/24/2020 11:02:11 AM



Principal Questionnaire(s)
This refers to the most recent principal questionnaire submissions.
 

Principal Name Date Certified
Daniel McGovern [DAN.MCGOVERN@NV5.COM] 10/05/2020 01:42:44 PM
Robert Ellis [ROBERT.ELLIS@NV5.COM] 10/05/2020 01:37:39 PM
Linda Reardon [LINDA.REARDON@NV5.COM] 10/05/2020 01:34:35 PM
Jackson Wandres [JACKSON.WANDRES@NV5.COM] 10/05/2020 01:41:02 PM
Thomas Badenoch [THOMAS.BADENOCH@NV5.COM] 10/05/2020 01:39:23 PM
 

I, Linda Reardon hereby acknowledge that a materially false statement willfully or 
fraudulently made in connection with this form may result in rendering the submitting business entity and/or any 
affiliated entities non-responsible, and, in addition, may subject me to criminal charges.

I further certify that I have read and understand all the items contained in this form; that I supplied full and complete 
answers to each item therein to the best of my knowledge, information and belief; that I will notify the County in 
writing of any change in circumstances occurring after the submission of this form; and that all information supplied 
by me is true to the best of my knowledge, information and belief. I understand that the County will rely on the 
information supplied in this form as additional inducement to enter into a contract with the submitting business entity

CERTIFICATION

A MATERIALLY FALSE STATEMENT WILLFULLY OR FRAUDULENTLY MADE IN CONNECTION WITH 
THIS QUESTIONNAIRE MAY RESULT IN RENDERING THE SUBMITTING BUSINESS ENTITY NOT 
RESPONSIBLE WITH RESPECT TO THE PRESENT BID OR FUTURE BIDS, AND, IN ADDITION, MAY 
SUBJECT THE PERSON MAKING THE FALSE STATEMENT TO CRIMINAL CHARGES."

Linda Reardon
Name 

Vice President
Title 

NV5 New York - Engineers, Architects, Landscape Architects and Surveyors
Name of Submitting Entity 

12/28/2020 10:30:47 AM
Date 
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Business History Form

The contract shall be awarded to the responsible proposer who, at the discretion of the County, taking into 
consideration the reliability of the proposer and the capacity of the proposer to perform the services required by the 
County, offers the best value to the County and who will best promote the public interest.

In addition to the submission of proposals, each proposer shall complete and submit this questionnaire. The 
questionnaire shall be filled out by the owner of a sole proprietorship or by an authorized representative of the firm, 
corporation or partnership submitting the Proposal.

NOTE: All questions require a response, even if response is "none" or "not-applicable." No blanks.

(USE ADDITIONAL SHEETS IF NECESSARY TO FULLY ANSWER THE FOLLOWING QUESTIONS).

Date: 12/24/2020

1) Proposer's Legal Name: NV5 New York - Engineers, Architects, Landscape Architects and Surveyors

2) Address of Place of Business: 40 Marcus Drive, Suite 201

City: Melville State/Province/Territory: NY Zip/Postal Code: 11747

Country: US

3) Mailing Address (if different):

City: State/Province/Territory: Zip/Postal Code:

Country:

Phone: (631) 891-3200

Does the business own or rent its facilities? Rent If other, please provide details:

4) Dun and Bradstreet number: 081166673

5) Federal I.D. Number: 13-2849354

6) The proposer is a: Partnership  (Describe)

7) Does this business share office space, staff, or equipment expenses with any other business?

YES NO X If yes, please provide details:

8) Does this business control one or more other businesses?
YES NO X If yes, please provide details:

9) Does this business have one or more affiliates, and/or is it a subsidiary of, or controlled by, any other business?
YES X NO If yes, please provide details:
NV5 New York - Engineers, Architects, Landscape Architects and Surveyors is affiliated with NV5, Inc.
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10) Has the proposer ever had a bond or surety cancelled or forfeited, or a contract with Nassau County or any
other government entity terminated?
YES NO X If yes, state the name of bonding agency, (if a bond), date, amount of bond
and reason for such cancellation or forfeiture: or details regarding the termination (if a contract).

11) Has the proposer, during the past seven years, been declared bankrupt?
YES NO X If yes, state date, court jurisdiction, amount of liabilities and amount of assets

12) In the past five years, has this business and/or any of its owners and/or officers and/or any affiliated business,
been the subject of a criminal investigation and/or a civil anti-trust investigation by any federal, state or local
prosecuting or investigative agency? And/or, in the past 5 years, have any owner and/or officer of any affiliated
business been the subject of a criminal investigation and/or a civil anti-trust investigation by any federal, state or
local prosecuting or investigative agency, where such investigation was related to activities performed at, for, or
on behalf of an affiliated business.
YES NO X If yes, provide details for each such investigation, an explanation of the
circumstances and corrective action taken.

13) In the past 5 years, has this business and/or any of its owners and/or officers and/or any affiliated business
been the subject of an investigation by any government agency, including but not limited to federal, state and
local regulatory agencies? And/or, in the past 5 years, has any owner and/or officer of an affiliated business
been the subject of an investigation by any government agency, including but not limited to federal, state and
local regulatory agencies, for matters pertaining to that individual's position at or relationship to an affiliated
business.
YES NO X If yes, provide details for each such investigation, an explanation of the
circumstances and corrective action taken.

14) Has any current or former director, owner or officer or managerial employee of this business had, either before
or during such person's employment, or since such employment if the charges pertained to events that
allegedly occurred during the time of employment by the submitting business, and allegedly related to the
conduct of that business:
a) Any felony charge pending?
YES NO X If yes, provide details for each such investigation, an explanation of the
circumstances and corrective action taken.

b) Any misdemeanor charge pending?
YES NO X If yes, provide details for each such investigation, an explanation of the
circumstances and corrective action taken.

c) In the past 10 years, you been convicted, after trial or by plea, of any felony and/or any other crime, an
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element of which relates to truthfulness or the underlying facts of which related to the conduct of business?
YES NO X If yes, provide details for each such investigation, an explanation of the
circumstances and corrective action taken.

d) In the past 5 years, been convicted, after trial or by plea, of a misdemeanor?
YES NO X If yes, provide details for each such investigation, an explanation of the
circumstances and corrective action taken.

e) In the past 5 years, been found in violation of any administrative, statutory, or regulatory provisions?
YES NO X If yes, provide details for each such investigation, an explanation of the
circumstances and corrective action taken.

15) In the past (5) years, has this business or any of its owners or officers, or any other affiliated business had any
sanction imposed as a result of judicial or administrative proceedings with respect to any professional license
held?
YES NO X If yes, provide details for each such investigation, an explanation of the
circumstances and corrective action taken.

16) For the past (5) tax years, has this business failed to file any required tax returns or failed to pay any applicable
federal, state or local taxes or other assessed charges, including but not limited to water and sewer charges?
YES NO X If yes, provide details for each such year. Provide a detailed response to all
questions checked 'YES'. If you need more space, photocopy the appropriate page and attach it to the
questionnaire.

17 Conflict of Interest:
a) Please disclose any conflicts of interest as outlined below. NOTE: If no conflicts exist, please expressly

state "No conflict exists."
(i) Any material financial relationships that your firm or any firm employee has that may create a conflict 
of interest or the appearance of a conflict of interest in acting on behalf of Nassau County.
No conflict exists.

(ii) Any family relationship that any employee of your firm has with any County public servant that may 
create a conflict of interest or the appearance of a conflict of interest in acting on behalf of Nassau 
County.
No conflict exists.

(iii) Any other matter that your firm believes may create a conflict of interest or the appearance of a 
conflict of interest in acting on behalf of Nassau County.
No conflict exists.
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2800

vi) Annual revenue of firm;
500000000

vii) Summary of relevant accomplishments
Please see attached.

 1 File(s) Uploaded: NV5 Experience.pdf 

viii) Copies of all state and local licenses and permits.

 1 File(s) Uploaded: Licenses.pdf 

B. Indicate number of years in business.
52

C. Provide any other information which would be appropriate and helpful in determining the Proposer's capacity 
and reliability to perform these services.
No other.

D. Provide names and addresses for no fewer than three references for whom the Proposer has provided similar 
services or who are qualified to evaluate the Proposer's capability to perform this work.

Company Suffolk County Department of Public Works
Contact Person Mr. William Hillman, PE
Address 335 Yaphank Avenue
City Yaphank State/Province/Territory NY
Country US
Telephone (631) 852-4002
Fax # (631) 852-4150
E-Mail Address William.Hillman@suffolkcountyny.gov

Company Nassau Community College
Contact Person Ms. Carol Lynn Friedman, RA
Address One Education Drive
City Garden Ctiy State/Province/Territory NY
Country US 
Telephone (516) 572-9786
Fax # (516) 572-9786
E-Mail Address Carol.Friedman@ncc.edu

Company Town of North Hempstead
Contact Person Mr. Robert Fazio
Address 285 Denton Avenue
City New Hyde Park State/Province/Territory NY
Country US
Telephone (576) 739-6716
Fax # (576) 739-6716
E-Mail Address fazior@northhempsteadny.gov
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I, Linda Reardon , hereby acknowledge that a materially false statement
willfully or fraudulently made in connection with this form may result in rendering the submitting business entity and/or 
any affiliated entities non-responsible, and, in addition, may subject me to criminal charges.

I, Linda Reardon , hereby certify that I have read and understand all the
items contained in this form; that I supplied full and complete answers to each item therein to the best of my 
knowledge, information and belief; that I will notify the County in writing of any change in circumstances occurring after
the submission of this form; and that all information supplied by me is true to the best of my knowledge, information 
and belief. I understand that the County will rely on the information supplied in this form as additional inducement to 
enter into a contract with the submitting business entity.

CERTIFICATION

A MATERIALLY FALSE STATEMENT WILLFULLY OR FRAUDULENTLY MADE IN CONNECTION WITH THIS 
QUESTIONNAIRE MAY RESULT IN RENDERING THE SUBMITTING BUSINESS ENTITY NOT RESPONSIBLE 
WITH RESPECT TO THE PRESENT BID OR FUTURE BIDS, AND, IN ADDITION, MAY SUBJECT THE PERSON 
MAKING THE FALSE STATEMENT TO CRIMINAL CHARGES.

Name of submitting business: NV5 New York - Engineers, Architects, Landscape Architects and Surveyors

Electronically signed and certified at the date and time indicated by:
Linda Reardon [LINDA.REARDON@NV5.COM]

Vice President
Title

12/24/2020 11:17:04 AM
Date
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COUNTY OF NASSAU

POLITICAL CAMPAIGN CONTRIBUTION DISCLOSURE FORM

1. Has the vendor or any corporate officers of the vendor provided campaign contributions pursuant to the New York 
State Election Law in (a) the period beginning April 1, 2016 and ending on the date of this disclosure, or (b), beginning 
April 1, 2018, the period beginning two years prior to the date of this disclosure and ending on the date of this 
disclosure, to the campaign committees of any of the following Nassau County elected officials or to the campaign 
committees of any candidates for any of the following Nassau County elected offices: the County Executive, the County
Clerk, the Comptroller, the District Attorney, or any County Legislator? 

YES NO X If yes, to what campaign committee?  

2. VERIFICATION: This section must be signed by a principal of the consultant, contractor or Vendor authorized as a 
signatory of the firm for the purpose of executing Contracts. 

The undersigned affirms and so swears that he/she has read and understood the foregoing statements and they are, to 
his/her knowledge, true and accurate. 

The undersigned further certifies and affirms that the contribution(s) to the campaign committees identified above were 
made freely and without duress, threat or any promise of a governmental benefit or in exchange for any benefit or 
remuneration. 

Electronically signed and certified at the date and time indicated by:
Stephen Normandin [STEPHEN.NORMANDIN@NV5.COM]

Dated: 12/24/2020 10:35:54 AM Vendor: NV5 New York - Engineers, Architects, 
Landscape Architects and Surveyors

Title: Managing Director
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COUNTY OF NASSAU

LOBBYIST REGISTRATION AND DISCLOSURE FORM

1.  Name, address and telephone number of lobbyist(s)/lobbying organization. The term "lobbyist" means any and every
person or organization retained, employed or designated by any client to influence - or promote a matter before - 
Nassau County, its agencies, boards, commissions, department heads, legislators or committees, including but not 
limited to the Open Space and Parks Advisory Committee and Planning Commission. Such matters include, but are not 
limited to, requests for proposals, development or improvement of real property subject to County regulation, 
procurements. The term "lobbyist" does not include any officer, director, trustee, employee, counsel or agent of the 
County of Nassau, or State of New York, when discharging his or her official duties.

None

2.  List whether and where the person/organization is registered as a lobbyist (e.g., Nassau County, New York State):

None

3.  Name, address and telephone number of client(s) by whom, or on whose behalf, the lobbyist is retained, employed 
or designated:

None

4.  Describe lobbying activity conducted, or to be conducted, in Nassau County, and identify client(s) for each activity 
listed. See the last page for a complete description of lobbying activities.

None

5.  The name of persons, organizations or governmental entities before whom the lobbyist expects to lobby:

None

6.  If such lobbyist is retained or employed pursuant to a written agreement of retainer or employment, you must attach 
a copy of such document; and if agreement of retainer or employment is oral, attach a written statement of the 
substance thereof. If the written agreement of retainer or employment does not contain a signed authorization from the 
client by whom you have been authorized to lobby. separately attach such a written authorization from the client.
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7.  Has the lobbyist/lobbying organization or any of its corporate officers provided campaign contributions pursuant to 
the New York State Election Law in (a) the period beginning April 1, 2016 and ending on the date of this disclosure, or 
(b), beginning April 1, 2018, the period beginning two years prior to the date of this disclosure and ending on the date of
this disclosure, to the campaign committees of any of the following Nassau County elected officials or to the campaign 
committees of any candidates for any of the following Nassau County elected offices: the County Executive, the County
Clerk, the Comptroller, the District Attorney, or any County Legislator?

YES NO X If yes, to what campaign committee?  If none, you must so state:

I understand that copies of this form will be sent to the Nassau County Department of Information Technology ("IT") to 
be posted on the County's website.

I also understand that upon termination of retainer, employment or designation I must give written notice to the County 
Attorney within thirty (30) days of termination.

VERIFICATION: The undersigned affirms and so swears that he/she has read and understood the foregoing 
statements and they are, to his/her knowledge, true and accurate.

The undersigned further certifies and affirms that the contribution(s) to the campaign committees listed above were 
made freely and without duress. threat or any promise of a governmental benefit or in exchange for any benefit or 
remuneration.

Electronically signed and certified at the date and time indicated by:
Linda Reardon [LINDA.REARDON@NV5.COM]

Dated: 12/24/2020 11:09:34 AM Vendor: NV5 New York - Engineers, Architects,
Landscape Architects and Surveyors

Title: Vice President
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The term lobbying shall mean any attempt to influence: any determination made by the Nassau County Legislature,
or any member thereof, with respect to the introduction, passage, defeat, or substance of any local legislation or 
resolution; any determination by the County Executive to support, oppose, approve or disapprove any local legislation 
or resolution, whether or not such legislation has been introduced in the County Legislature; any determination by an 
elected County official or an officer or employee of the County with respect to the procurement of goods, services or 
construction, including the preparation of contract specifications, including by not limited to the preparation of requests 
for proposals, or solicitation, award or administration of a contract or with respect to the solicitation, award or 
administration of a grant, loan, or agreement involving the disbursement of public monies; any determination made by 
the County Executive, County Legislature, or by the County of Nassau, its agencies, boards, commissions department 
heads or committees, including but not limited to the Open Space and Parks Advisory Committee, the Planning 
Commission with respect to the zoning, use, development or improvement of real property subject to County regulation,
or any agencies, boards, commissions, department heads or committees with respect to requests for proposals, 
bidding, procurement or contracting for services for the County; any determination made by an elected county official or
an officer or employee of the county with respect to the terms of the acquisition or disposition by the county of any 
interest in real property, with respect to a license or permit for the use of real property of or by the county, or with 
respect to a franchise, concession or revocable consent; the proposal, adoption, amendment or rejection by an agency 
of any rule having the force and effect of law; the decision to hold, timing or outcome of any rate making proceeding 
before an agency; the agenda or any determination of a board or commission; any determination regarding the 
calendaring or scope of any legislature oversight hearing; the issuance, repeal, modification or substance of a County 
Executive Order; or any determination made by an elected county official or an officer or employee of the county to 
support or oppose any state or federal legislation, rule or regulation, including any determination made to support or 
oppose that is contingent on any amendment of such legislation, rule or regulation, whether or not such legislation has 
been formally introduced and whether or not such rule or regulation has been formally proposed.

The term "lobbying" or "lobbying activities" does not include: Persons engaged in drafting legislation, rules, 
regulations or rates; persons advising clients and rendering opinions on proposed legislation, rules, regulations or rates,
where such professional services are not otherwise connected with legislative or executive action on such legislation or 
administrative action on such rules, regulations or rates; newspapers and other periodicals and radio and television 
stations and owners and employees thereof, provided that their activities in connection with proposed legislation, rules, 
regulations or rates are limited to the publication or broadcast of news items, editorials or other comment, or paid 
advertisements; persons who participate as witnesses. attorneys or other representatives in public rule-making or rate-
making proceedings of a County agency, with respect to all participation by such persons which is part of the public 
record thereof and all preparation by such persons for such participation; persons who attempt to influence a County 
agency in an adjudicatory proceeding, as defined by § 102 of the New York State Administrative Procedure Act.





Page 2 of 5 Rev. 3-2016

5. Within the past 3 years, have you been a principal owner or officer of any business or notfor-profit organization
other than the one submitting the questionnaire?
YES NO X If Yes, provide details.

6. Has any governmental entity awarded any contracts to a business or organization listed in Section 5 in the past
3 years while you were a principal owner or officer?
YES NO X If Yes, provide details.

NOTE: An affirmative answer is required below whether the sanction arose automatically, by operation of law, or as a 
result of any action taken by a government agency. Provide a detailed response to all questions checked "YES". If you
need more space, photocopy the appropriate page and attach it to the questionnaire.

7. In the past (5) years, have you and/or any affiliated businesses or not-for-profit organizations listed in Section 5
in which you have been a principal owner or officer:
a. Been debarred by any government agency from entering into contracts with that agency?

YES NO X If yes, provide an explanation of the circumstances and corrective action
taken.

b. Been declared in default and/or terminated for cause on any contract, and/or had any contracts
cancelled for cause?
YES NO X If yes, provide an explanation of the circumstances and corrective action
taken.

c. Been denied the award of a contract and/or the opportunity to bid on a contract, including, but not
limited to, failure to meet pre-qualification standards?
YES NO X If yes, provide an explanation of the circumstances and corrective action
taken.

d. Been suspended by any government agency from entering into any contract with it; and/or is any action
pending that could formally debar or otherwise affect such business's ability to bid or propose on
contract?
YES NO X If yes, provide an explanation of the circumstances and corrective action
taken.
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8. Have any of the businesses or organizations listed in response to Question 5 filed a bankruptcy petition and/or
been the subject of involuntary bankruptcy proceedings during the past 7 years, and/or for any portion of the
last 7 year period, been in a state of bankruptcy as a result of bankruptcy proceedings initiated more than 7
years ago and/or is any such business now the subject of any pending bankruptcy proceedings, whenever
initiated?
YES NO X If 'Yes', provide details for each such instance. (Provide a detailed response to
all questions check "Yes". If you need more space, photocopy the appropriate page and attached it to the
questionnaire.)

9.
a. Is there any felony charge pending against you?

YES NO X If yes, provide an explanation of the circumstances and corrective action
taken.

b. Is there any misdemeanor charge pending against you?
YES NO X If yes, provide an explanation of the circumstances and corrective action
taken.

c. Is there any administrative charge pending against you?
YES NO X If yes, provide an explanation of the circumstances and corrective action
taken.

d. In the past 10 years, have you been convicted, after trial or by plea, of any felony, or of any other crime,
an element of which relates to truthfulness or the underlying facts of which related to the conduct of
business? Y
YES NO X If yes, provide an explanation of the circumstances and corrective action
taken.

e. In the past 5 years, have you been convicted, after trial or by plea, of a misdemeanor?
YES NO X If yes, provide an explanation of the circumstances and corrective action
taken.

f. In the past 5 years, have you been found in violation of any administrative or statutory charges?
YES NO X If yes, provide an explanation of the circumstances and corrective action
taken.
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10. In addition to the information provided in response to the previous questions, in the past 5 years, have you
been the subject of a criminal investigation and/or a civil anti-trust investigation by any federal, state or local
prosecuting or investigative agency and/or the subject of an investigation where such investigation was related
to activities performed at, for, or on behalf of the submitting business entity and/or an affiliated business listed
in response to Question 5?
YES NO X If yes, provide an explanation of the circumstances and corrective action taken.

11. In addition to the information provided, in the past 5 years has any business or organization listed in response
to Question 5, been the subject of a criminal investigation and/or a civil anti-trust investigation and/or any other
type of investigation by any government agency, including but not limited to federal, state, and local regulatory
agencies while you were a principal owner or officer?
YES NO X If yes, provide an explanation of the circumstances and corrective action taken.

12. In the past 5 years, have you or this business, or any other affiliated business listed in response to Question 5
had any sanction imposed as a result of judicial or administrative proceedings with respect to any professional
license held?
YES NO X If yes, provide an explanation of the circumstances and corrective action taken.

13. For the past 5 tax years, have you failed to file any required tax returns or failed to pay any applicable federal,
state or local taxes or other assessed charges, including but not limited to water and sewer charges?
YES NO X If yes, provide an explanation of the circumstances and corrective action taken.
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I, Daniel McGovern , hereby acknowledge that a materially false statement 
willfully or fraudulently made in connection with this form may result in rendering the submitting business entity and/or 
any affiliated entities non-responsible, and, in addition, may subject me to criminal charges.

I, Daniel McGovern , hereby certify that I have read and understand all the 
items contained in this form; that I supplied full and complete answers to each item therein to the best of my 
knowledge, information and belief; that I will notify the County in writing of any change in circumstances occurring 
after the submission of this form; and that all information supplied by me is true to the best of my knowledge, 
information and belief. I understand that the County will rely on the information supplied in this form as additional 
inducement to enter into a contract with the submitting business entity.

CERTIFICATION
A MATERIALLY FALSE STATEMENT WILLFULLY OR FRAUDULENTLY MADE IN CONNECTION WITH THIS 
QUESTIONNAIRE MAY RESULT IN RENDERING THE SUBMITTING BUSINESS ENTITY NOT RESPONSIBLE 
WITH RESPECT TO THE PRESENT BID OR FUTURE BIDS, AND, IN ADDITION, MAY SUBJECT THE PERSON 
MAKING THE FALSE STATEMENT TO CRIMINAL CHARGES.

NV5 New York - Engineers, Architects, Landscape 
Architects and Surveyors
Name of submitting business

Electronically signed and certified at the date and time indicated by:
Daniel McGovern [DAN.MCGOVERN@NV5.COM]

Director of Architecture/Partner
Title

10/05/2020 01:42:44 PM
Date
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5. Within the past 3 years, have you been a principal owner or officer of any business or notfor-profit organization
other than the one submitting the questionnaire?
YES NO X If Yes, provide details.

6. Has any governmental entity awarded any contracts to a business or organization listed in Section 5 in the past
3 years while you were a principal owner or officer?
YES NO X If Yes, provide details.

NOTE: An affirmative answer is required below whether the sanction arose automatically, by operation of law, or as a 
result of any action taken by a government agency. Provide a detailed response to all questions checked "YES". If you
need more space, photocopy the appropriate page and attach it to the questionnaire.

7. In the past (5) years, have you and/or any affiliated businesses or not-for-profit organizations listed in Section 5
in which you have been a principal owner or officer:
a. Been debarred by any government agency from entering into contracts with that agency?

YES NO X If yes, provide an explanation of the circumstances and corrective action
taken.

b. Been declared in default and/or terminated for cause on any contract, and/or had any contracts
cancelled for cause?
YES NO X If yes, provide an explanation of the circumstances and corrective action
taken.

c. Been denied the award of a contract and/or the opportunity to bid on a contract, including, but not
limited to, failure to meet pre-qualification standards?
YES NO X If yes, provide an explanation of the circumstances and corrective action
taken.

d. Been suspended by any government agency from entering into any contract with it; and/or is any action
pending that could formally debar or otherwise affect such business's ability to bid or propose on
contract?
YES NO X If yes, provide an explanation of the circumstances and corrective action
taken.
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8. Have any of the businesses or organizations listed in response to Question 5 filed a bankruptcy petition and/or
been the subject of involuntary bankruptcy proceedings during the past 7 years, and/or for any portion of the
last 7 year period, been in a state of bankruptcy as a result of bankruptcy proceedings initiated more than 7
years ago and/or is any such business now the subject of any pending bankruptcy proceedings, whenever
initiated?
YES NO X If 'Yes', provide details for each such instance. (Provide a detailed response to
all questions check "Yes". If you need more space, photocopy the appropriate page and attached it to the
questionnaire.)

9.
a. Is there any felony charge pending against you?

YES NO X If yes, provide an explanation of the circumstances and corrective action
taken.

b. Is there any misdemeanor charge pending against you?
YES NO X If yes, provide an explanation of the circumstances and corrective action
taken.

c. Is there any administrative charge pending against you?
YES NO X If yes, provide an explanation of the circumstances and corrective action
taken.

d. In the past 10 years, have you been convicted, after trial or by plea, of any felony, or of any other crime,
an element of which relates to truthfulness or the underlying facts of which related to the conduct of
business? Y
YES NO X If yes, provide an explanation of the circumstances and corrective action
taken.

e. In the past 5 years, have you been convicted, after trial or by plea, of a misdemeanor?
YES NO X If yes, provide an explanation of the circumstances and corrective action
taken.

f. In the past 5 years, have you been found in violation of any administrative or statutory charges?
YES NO X If yes, provide an explanation of the circumstances and corrective action
taken.
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10. In addition to the information provided in response to the previous questions, in the past 5 years, have you
been the subject of a criminal investigation and/or a civil anti-trust investigation by any federal, state or local
prosecuting or investigative agency and/or the subject of an investigation where such investigation was related
to activities performed at, for, or on behalf of the submitting business entity and/or an affiliated business listed
in response to Question 5?
YES NO X If yes, provide an explanation of the circumstances and corrective action taken.

11. In addition to the information provided, in the past 5 years has any business or organization listed in response
to Question 5, been the subject of a criminal investigation and/or a civil anti-trust investigation and/or any other
type of investigation by any government agency, including but not limited to federal, state, and local regulatory
agencies while you were a principal owner or officer?
YES NO X If yes, provide an explanation of the circumstances and corrective action taken.

12. In the past 5 years, have you or this business, or any other affiliated business listed in response to Question 5
had any sanction imposed as a result of judicial or administrative proceedings with respect to any professional
license held?
YES NO X If yes, provide an explanation of the circumstances and corrective action taken.

13. For the past 5 tax years, have you failed to file any required tax returns or failed to pay any applicable federal,
state or local taxes or other assessed charges, including but not limited to water and sewer charges?
YES NO X If yes, provide an explanation of the circumstances and corrective action taken.
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I, Jackson Wandres , hereby acknowledge that a materially false statement 
willfully or fraudulently made in connection with this form may result in rendering the submitting business entity and/or 
any affiliated entities non-responsible, and, in addition, may subject me to criminal charges.

I, Jackson Wandres , hereby certify that I have read and understand all the 
items contained in this form; that I supplied full and complete answers to each item therein to the best of my 
knowledge, information and belief; that I will notify the County in writing of any change in circumstances occurring 
after the submission of this form; and that all information supplied by me is true to the best of my knowledge, 
information and belief. I understand that the County will rely on the information supplied in this form as additional 
inducement to enter into a contract with the submitting business entity.

CERTIFICATION
A MATERIALLY FALSE STATEMENT WILLFULLY OR FRAUDULENTLY MADE IN CONNECTION WITH THIS 
QUESTIONNAIRE MAY RESULT IN RENDERING THE SUBMITTING BUSINESS ENTITY NOT RESPONSIBLE 
WITH RESPECT TO THE PRESENT BID OR FUTURE BIDS, AND, IN ADDITION, MAY SUBJECT THE PERSON 
MAKING THE FALSE STATEMENT TO CRIMINAL CHARGES.

NV5 New York - Engineers, Architects, Landscape 
Architects and Surveyors
Name of submitting business

Electronically signed and certified at the date and time indicated by:
Jackson Wandres [JACKSON.WANDRES@NV5.COM]

Partner
Title

10/05/2020 01:41:02 PM
Date
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5. Within the past 3 years, have you been a principal owner or officer of any business or notfor-profit organization
other than the one submitting the questionnaire?
YES X NO If Yes, provide details.
Linda Reardon was appointed to the board of directors of the Atlantic Yards Community Development 
Corporation and served a three year term, Jan 2015 ? Dec 2017. This was a volunteer community position 
while she was working at NV5/RBA. She was appointed by the local assemblyman.

6. Has any governmental entity awarded any contracts to a business or organization listed in Section 5 in the past
3 years while you were a principal owner or officer?
YES NO X If Yes, provide details.

NOTE: An affirmative answer is required below whether the sanction arose automatically, by operation of law, or as a 
result of any action taken by a government agency. Provide a detailed response to all questions checked "YES". If you
need more space, photocopy the appropriate page and attach it to the questionnaire.

7. In the past (5) years, have you and/or any affiliated businesses or not-for-profit organizations listed in Section 5
in which you have been a principal owner or officer:
a. Been debarred by any government agency from entering into contracts with that agency?

YES NO X If yes, provide an explanation of the circumstances and corrective action
taken.

b. Been declared in default and/or terminated for cause on any contract, and/or had any contracts
cancelled for cause?
YES NO X If yes, provide an explanation of the circumstances and corrective action
taken.

c. Been denied the award of a contract and/or the opportunity to bid on a contract, including, but not
limited to, failure to meet pre-qualification standards?
YES NO X If yes, provide an explanation of the circumstances and corrective action
taken.

d. Been suspended by any government agency from entering into any contract with it; and/or is any action
pending that could formally debar or otherwise affect such business's ability to bid or propose on
contract?
YES NO X If yes, provide an explanation of the circumstances and corrective action
taken.
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8. Have any of the businesses or organizations listed in response to Question 5 filed a bankruptcy petition and/or
been the subject of involuntary bankruptcy proceedings during the past 7 years, and/or for any portion of the
last 7 year period, been in a state of bankruptcy as a result of bankruptcy proceedings initiated more than 7
years ago and/or is any such business now the subject of any pending bankruptcy proceedings, whenever
initiated?
YES NO X If 'Yes', provide details for each such instance. (Provide a detailed response to
all questions check "Yes". If you need more space, photocopy the appropriate page and attached it to the
questionnaire.)

9.
a. Is there any felony charge pending against you?

YES NO X If yes, provide an explanation of the circumstances and corrective action
taken.

b. Is there any misdemeanor charge pending against you?
YES NO X If yes, provide an explanation of the circumstances and corrective action
taken.

c. Is there any administrative charge pending against you?
YES NO X If yes, provide an explanation of the circumstances and corrective action
taken.

d. In the past 10 years, have you been convicted, after trial or by plea, of any felony, or of any other crime,
an element of which relates to truthfulness or the underlying facts of which related to the conduct of
business? Y
YES NO X If yes, provide an explanation of the circumstances and corrective action
taken.

e. In the past 5 years, have you been convicted, after trial or by plea, of a misdemeanor?
YES NO X If yes, provide an explanation of the circumstances and corrective action
taken.

f. In the past 5 years, have you been found in violation of any administrative or statutory charges?
YES NO X If yes, provide an explanation of the circumstances and corrective action
taken.
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10. In addition to the information provided in response to the previous questions, in the past 5 years, have you
been the subject of a criminal investigation and/or a civil anti-trust investigation by any federal, state or local
prosecuting or investigative agency and/or the subject of an investigation where such investigation was related
to activities performed at, for, or on behalf of the submitting business entity and/or an affiliated business listed
in response to Question 5?
YES NO X If yes, provide an explanation of the circumstances and corrective action taken.

11. In addition to the information provided, in the past 5 years has any business or organization listed in response
to Question 5, been the subject of a criminal investigation and/or a civil anti-trust investigation and/or any other
type of investigation by any government agency, including but not limited to federal, state, and local regulatory
agencies while you were a principal owner or officer?
YES NO X If yes, provide an explanation of the circumstances and corrective action taken.

12. In the past 5 years, have you or this business, or any other affiliated business listed in response to Question 5
had any sanction imposed as a result of judicial or administrative proceedings with respect to any professional
license held?
YES NO X If yes, provide an explanation of the circumstances and corrective action taken.

13. For the past 5 tax years, have you failed to file any required tax returns or failed to pay any applicable federal,
state or local taxes or other assessed charges, including but not limited to water and sewer charges?
YES NO X If yes, provide an explanation of the circumstances and corrective action taken.
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I, Linda Reardon , hereby acknowledge that a materially false statement 
willfully or fraudulently made in connection with this form may result in rendering the submitting business entity and/or 
any affiliated entities non-responsible, and, in addition, may subject me to criminal charges.

I, Linda Reardon , hereby certify that I have read and understand all the 
items contained in this form; that I supplied full and complete answers to each item therein to the best of my 
knowledge, information and belief; that I will notify the County in writing of any change in circumstances occurring 
after the submission of this form; and that all information supplied by me is true to the best of my knowledge, 
information and belief. I understand that the County will rely on the information supplied in this form as additional 
inducement to enter into a contract with the submitting business entity.

CERTIFICATION
A MATERIALLY FALSE STATEMENT WILLFULLY OR FRAUDULENTLY MADE IN CONNECTION WITH THIS 
QUESTIONNAIRE MAY RESULT IN RENDERING THE SUBMITTING BUSINESS ENTITY NOT RESPONSIBLE 
WITH RESPECT TO THE PRESENT BID OR FUTURE BIDS, AND, IN ADDITION, MAY SUBJECT THE PERSON 
MAKING THE FALSE STATEMENT TO CRIMINAL CHARGES.

NV5 New York - Engineers, Architects, Landscape 
Architects and Surveyors
Name of submitting business

Electronically signed and certified at the date and time indicated by:
Linda Reardon [LINDA.REARDON@NV5.COM]

Vice President
Title

10/05/2020 01:34:35 PM
Date
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5. Within the past 3 years, have you been a principal owner or officer of any business or notfor-profit organization
other than the one submitting the questionnaire?
YES NO X If Yes, provide details.

6. Has any governmental entity awarded any contracts to a business or organization listed in Section 5 in the past
3 years while you were a principal owner or officer?
YES NO X If Yes, provide details.

NOTE: An affirmative answer is required below whether the sanction arose automatically, by operation of law, or as a 
result of any action taken by a government agency. Provide a detailed response to all questions checked "YES". If you
need more space, photocopy the appropriate page and attach it to the questionnaire.

7. In the past (5) years, have you and/or any affiliated businesses or not-for-profit organizations listed in Section 5
in which you have been a principal owner or officer:
a. Been debarred by any government agency from entering into contracts with that agency?

YES NO X If yes, provide an explanation of the circumstances and corrective action
taken.

b. Been declared in default and/or terminated for cause on any contract, and/or had any contracts
cancelled for cause?
YES NO X If yes, provide an explanation of the circumstances and corrective action
taken.

c. Been denied the award of a contract and/or the opportunity to bid on a contract, including, but not
limited to, failure to meet pre-qualification standards?
YES NO X If yes, provide an explanation of the circumstances and corrective action
taken.

d. Been suspended by any government agency from entering into any contract with it; and/or is any action
pending that could formally debar or otherwise affect such business's ability to bid or propose on
contract?
YES NO X If yes, provide an explanation of the circumstances and corrective action
taken.
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8. Have any of the businesses or organizations listed in response to Question 5 filed a bankruptcy petition and/or
been the subject of involuntary bankruptcy proceedings during the past 7 years, and/or for any portion of the
last 7 year period, been in a state of bankruptcy as a result of bankruptcy proceedings initiated more than 7
years ago and/or is any such business now the subject of any pending bankruptcy proceedings, whenever
initiated?
YES NO X If 'Yes', provide details for each such instance. (Provide a detailed response to
all questions check "Yes". If you need more space, photocopy the appropriate page and attached it to the
questionnaire.)

9.
a. Is there any felony charge pending against you?

YES NO X If yes, provide an explanation of the circumstances and corrective action
taken.

b. Is there any misdemeanor charge pending against you?
YES NO X If yes, provide an explanation of the circumstances and corrective action
taken.

c. Is there any administrative charge pending against you?
YES NO X If yes, provide an explanation of the circumstances and corrective action
taken.

d. In the past 10 years, have you been convicted, after trial or by plea, of any felony, or of any other crime,
an element of which relates to truthfulness or the underlying facts of which related to the conduct of
business? Y
YES NO X If yes, provide an explanation of the circumstances and corrective action
taken.

e. In the past 5 years, have you been convicted, after trial or by plea, of a misdemeanor?
YES NO X If yes, provide an explanation of the circumstances and corrective action
taken.

f. In the past 5 years, have you been found in violation of any administrative or statutory charges?
YES NO X If yes, provide an explanation of the circumstances and corrective action
taken.
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10. In addition to the information provided in response to the previous questions, in the past 5 years, have you
been the subject of a criminal investigation and/or a civil anti-trust investigation by any federal, state or local
prosecuting or investigative agency and/or the subject of an investigation where such investigation was related
to activities performed at, for, or on behalf of the submitting business entity and/or an affiliated business listed
in response to Question 5?
YES NO X If yes, provide an explanation of the circumstances and corrective action taken.

11. In addition to the information provided, in the past 5 years has any business or organization listed in response
to Question 5, been the subject of a criminal investigation and/or a civil anti-trust investigation and/or any other
type of investigation by any government agency, including but not limited to federal, state, and local regulatory
agencies while you were a principal owner or officer?
YES NO X If yes, provide an explanation of the circumstances and corrective action taken.

12. In the past 5 years, have you or this business, or any other affiliated business listed in response to Question 5
had any sanction imposed as a result of judicial or administrative proceedings with respect to any professional
license held?
YES NO X If yes, provide an explanation of the circumstances and corrective action taken.

13. For the past 5 tax years, have you failed to file any required tax returns or failed to pay any applicable federal,
state or local taxes or other assessed charges, including but not limited to water and sewer charges?
YES NO X If yes, provide an explanation of the circumstances and corrective action taken.
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I, Robert Ellis , hereby acknowledge that a materially false statement 
willfully or fraudulently made in connection with this form may result in rendering the submitting business entity and/or 
any affiliated entities non-responsible, and, in addition, may subject me to criminal charges.

I, Robert Ellis , hereby certify that I have read and understand all the 
items contained in this form; that I supplied full and complete answers to each item therein to the best of my 
knowledge, information and belief; that I will notify the County in writing of any change in circumstances occurring 
after the submission of this form; and that all information supplied by me is true to the best of my knowledge, 
information and belief. I understand that the County will rely on the information supplied in this form as additional 
inducement to enter into a contract with the submitting business entity.

CERTIFICATION
A MATERIALLY FALSE STATEMENT WILLFULLY OR FRAUDULENTLY MADE IN CONNECTION WITH THIS 
QUESTIONNAIRE MAY RESULT IN RENDERING THE SUBMITTING BUSINESS ENTITY NOT RESPONSIBLE 
WITH RESPECT TO THE PRESENT BID OR FUTURE BIDS, AND, IN ADDITION, MAY SUBJECT THE PERSON 
MAKING THE FALSE STATEMENT TO CRIMINAL CHARGES.

NV5 New York - Engineers, Architects, Landscape 
Architects and Surveyors
Name of submitting business

Electronically signed and certified at the date and time indicated by:
Robert Ellis [ROBERT.ELLIS@NV5.COM]

Chief Financial Officer/Regional Controller
Title

10/05/2020 01:37:39 PM
Date
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5. Within the past 3 years, have you been a principal owner or officer of any business or notfor-profit organization 
other than the one submitting the questionnaire?
YES NO X If Yes, provide details.

6. Has any governmental entity awarded any contracts to a business or organization listed in Section 5 in the past
3 years while you were a principal owner or officer?
YES NO X If Yes, provide details.

NOTE: An affirmative answer is required below whether the sanction arose automatically, by operation of law, or as a 
result of any action taken by a government agency. Provide a detailed response to all questions checked "YES". If you
need more space, photocopy the appropriate page and attach it to the questionnaire.

7. In the past (5) years, have you and/or any affiliated businesses or not-for-profit organizations listed in Section 5
in which you have been a principal owner or officer:
a. Been debarred by any government agency from entering into contracts with that agency?

YES NO X If yes, provide an explanation of the circumstances and corrective action
taken.

b. Been declared in default and/or terminated for cause on any contract, and/or had any contracts 
cancelled for cause?
YES NO X If yes, provide an explanation of the circumstances and corrective action
taken.

c. Been denied the award of a contract and/or the opportunity to bid on a contract, including, but not 
limited to, failure to meet pre-qualification standards?
YES NO X If yes, provide an explanation of the circumstances and corrective action
taken.

d. Been suspended by any government agency from entering into any contract with it; and/or is any action
pending that could formally debar or otherwise affect such business's ability to bid or propose on 
contract?
YES NO X If yes, provide an explanation of the circumstances and corrective action 
taken.
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8. Have any of the businesses or organizations listed in response to Question 5 filed a bankruptcy petition and/or 
been the subject of involuntary bankruptcy proceedings during the past 7 years, and/or for any portion of the 
last 7 year period, been in a state of bankruptcy as a result of bankruptcy proceedings initiated more than 7 
years ago and/or is any such business now the subject of any pending bankruptcy proceedings, whenever 
initiated?
YES NO X If 'Yes', provide details for each such instance. (Provide a detailed response to 
all questions check "Yes". If you need more space, photocopy the appropriate page and attached it to the 
questionnaire.)

9.
a. Is there any felony charge pending against you?

YES NO X If yes, provide an explanation of the circumstances and corrective action
taken.

b. Is there any misdemeanor charge pending against you?
YES NO X If yes, provide an explanation of the circumstances and corrective action
taken.

c. Is there any administrative charge pending against you?
YES NO X If yes, provide an explanation of the circumstances and corrective action
taken.

d. In the past 10 years, have you been convicted, after trial or by plea, of any felony, or of any other crime,
an element of which relates to truthfulness or the underlying facts of which related to the conduct of 
business? Y
YES NO X If yes, provide an explanation of the circumstances and corrective action
taken.

e. In the past 5 years, have you been convicted, after trial or by plea, of a misdemeanor?
YES NO X If yes, provide an explanation of the circumstances and corrective action
taken.

f. In the past 5 years, have you been found in violation of any administrative or statutory charges?
YES NO X If yes, provide an explanation of the circumstances and corrective action
taken.
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10. In addition to the information provided in response to the previous questions, in the past 5 years, have you 
been the subject of a criminal investigation and/or a civil anti-trust investigation by any federal, state or local 
prosecuting or investigative agency and/or the subject of an investigation where such investigation was related 
to activities performed at, for, or on behalf of the submitting business entity and/or an affiliated business listed 
in response to Question 5?
YES NO X If yes, provide an explanation of the circumstances and corrective action taken.

11. In addition to the information provided, in the past 5 years has any business or organization listed in response 
to Question 5, been the subject of a criminal investigation and/or a civil anti-trust investigation and/or any other 
type of investigation by any government agency, including but not limited to federal, state, and local regulatory 
agencies while you were a principal owner or officer?
YES NO X If yes, provide an explanation of the circumstances and corrective action taken.

12. In the past 5 years, have you or this business, or any other affiliated business listed in response to Question 5 
had any sanction imposed as a result of judicial or administrative proceedings with respect to any professional 
license held?
YES NO X If yes, provide an explanation of the circumstances and corrective action taken.

13. For the past 5 tax years, have you failed to file any required tax returns or failed to pay any applicable federal, 
state or local taxes or other assessed charges, including but not limited to water and sewer charges?
YES NO X If yes, provide an explanation of the circumstances and corrective action taken.
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I, Thomas Badenoch , hereby acknowledge that a materially false statement 
willfully or fraudulently made in connection with this form may result in rendering the submitting business entity and/or 
any affiliated entities non-responsible, and, in addition, may subject me to criminal charges.

I, Thomas Badenoch , hereby certify that I have read and understand all the 
items contained in this form; that I supplied full and complete answers to each item therein to the best of my 
knowledge, information and belief; that I will notify the County in writing of any change in circumstances occurring 
after the submission of this form; and that all information supplied by me is true to the best of my knowledge, 
information and belief. I understand that the County will rely on the information supplied in this form as additional 
inducement to enter into a contract with the submitting business entity.

CERTIFICATION
A MATERIALLY FALSE STATEMENT WILLFULLY OR FRAUDULENTLY MADE IN CONNECTION WITH THIS 
QUESTIONNAIRE MAY RESULT IN RENDERING THE SUBMITTING BUSINESS ENTITY NOT RESPONSIBLE 
WITH RESPECT TO THE PRESENT BID OR FUTURE BIDS, AND, IN ADDITION, MAY SUBJECT THE PERSON 
MAKING THE FALSE STATEMENT TO CRIMINAL CHARGES.

NV5 New York - Engineers, Architects, Landscape 
Architects and Surveyors
Name of submitting business

Electronically signed and certified at the date and time indicated by:
Thomas Badenoch [THOMAS.BADENOCH@NV5.COM]

Partner
Title

10/05/2020 01:39:23 PM
Date
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The term lobbying shall mean any attempt to influence: any determination made by the Nassau County 
Legislature, or any member thereof, with respect to the introduction, passage, defeat, or substance of any local 
legislation or resolution; any determination by the County Executive to support, oppose, approve or disapprove any 
local legislation or resolution, whether or not such legislation has been introduced in the County Legislature; any 
determination by an elected County official or an officer or employee of the County with respect to the procurement of 
goods, services or construction, including the preparation of contract specifications, including by not limited to the 
preparation of requests for proposals, or solicitation, award or administration of a contract or with respect to the 
solicitation, award or administration of a grant, loan, or agreement involving the disbursement of public monies; any 
determination made by the County Executive, County Legislature, or by the County of Nassau, its agencies, boards, 
commissions, department heads or committees, including but not limited to the Open Space and Parks Advisory 
Committee, the Planning Commission, with respect to the zoning, use, development or improvement of real property 
subject to County regulation, or any agencies, boards, commissions, department heads or committees with respect to 
requests for proposals, bidding, procurement or contracting for services for the County; any determination made by an
elected county official or an officer or employee of the county with respect to the terms of the acquisition or disposition 
by the county of any interest in real property, with respect to a license or permit for the use of real property of or by the
county, or with respect to a franchise, concession or revocable consent; the proposal, adoption, amendment or 
rejection by an agency of any rule having the force and effect of law; the decision to hold, timing or outcome of any 
rate making proceeding before an agency; the agenda or any determination of a board or commission; any 
determination regarding the calendaring or scope of any legislature oversight hearing; the issuance, repeal, 
modification or substance of a County Executive Order; or any determination made by an elected county official or an 
officer or employee of the county to support or oppose any state or federal legislation, rule or regulation, including any 
determination made to support or oppose that is contingent on any amendment of such legislation, rule or regulation, 
whether or not such legislation has been formally introduced and whether or not such rule or regulation has been 
formally proposed.







COUNTY OF NASSAU 

DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS 

Inter-Departmental Memo  

S:\SAN\Support Staff\Author\Varughese, Saji\NV5 H61025 CM Intersection Ocean Avenue Rec to Amend.sv.doc          

TO: Office of the County Executive  

  Att:   Brian J. Schneider, Deputy County Executive 

 

FROM: Department of Public Works 

 

DATE: December 22, 2020 

 

SUBJECT: Improvement of the Intersection of Ocean Avenue at Merrick Road, in the  

   Inc. Villages of Lynbrook and Rockville Centre  

   Recommendation to Amend Retroactively Professional Services Agreement  

   with NV5  

  Agreement No.: H61025 CM 

   Encumbrance No.: CFPW16000018 

   Capital Project No.: H61025 PIN 0760.14 

 

Introduction and Statement of Need: 

The Department of Public Works procured NV5 New York to provide Construction Management and 

Inspection services for the Improvement of the Intersection of Ocean Avenue and Merrick Road, in the 

Villages of Lynbrook and Rockville Centre, through an open RFP.  This agreement was signed on October 

19, 2016, for a duration of eighteen (18) months with a one (1) year extension at the Commissioner’s 

discretion for an amount of $504,280.00. This agreement was going to expire on April 18, 2019. The 

construction project was delayed for almost two (2)  years, due to conflicts with many utilities and several 

re-designs, The CM Agreement was amended in July 2019, (Amendment No. 1) to increase the pay 

amount by $486,000.00 a Maximum Amount payable to the Firm for Services shall not exceed nine 

hundred ninety thousand two hundred eighty Dollars ($990,280.00) (the “Amended Maximum Amount”) 

and the new expiration date would be October 18, 2020.  The consultant coordinated the work to be 

performed by the various utilities, in conjunction with the project design and proposed work, which 

utilized much of the CM funds that were encumbered to manage the construction.   

 

During this period, the utility companies completed their work within the project limits and the project 

was able to begin.  However, after Amendment No. 1, there were more field changes which required 

design changes and Change Order approvals. Furthermore, the construction contractor delayed submission 

of required paperwork in order to advance the project, which ultimately lead to the Department to default 

against Intercounty Paving Associates, LLC (IPA). Then the department finalized the agreement with 

IPA’s Bonding Company Fidelity & Deposit Company of Maryland, which took over the project and 

signed the contract with Nassau County on June 23, 2020. Subsequently, Fidelity and Deposit Company of 

Maryland hired Cashin Spinelli &Ferretti, LLC on their behalf to manage this construction contract which 

was then awarded to contractor H&L Contracting, LLC for construction. 

 

As explained above, unanticipated resident engineering services were required to continue through this 

time to oversee the default procedure to IPA and awarding the contract to Fidelity & Deposit Company of 

Maryland, LLC to assist Nassau County Department of Public Works. Finally, Notice to Proceed was 

issued to Cashin Spinelli & Ferretti, LLC on Behalf of Fidelity and Deposit Company of Maryland on 

September 10, 2020, for construction. 

 

Technical Necessity and Status of this CM Agreement: 

This Consultant agreement was signed on October 19, 2016, for a duration of eighteen (18) months with a 

one (1) year extension at the Commissioner’s discretion. The construction project was delayed for almost 

two (2) years, due to conflicts with many utilities and several re-designs. This CM Agreement was 

amended in July 2019 (Amendment No. 1) to a Maximum Amount payable to the Firm for Services shall 

not exceed nine hundred ninety thousand two hundred eighty Dollars ($990,280.00) (the “Amended 

Maximum Amount”) and the new expiration date for October 18, 2020. 
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SUBJECT:  Improvement of the Intersection of Ocean Ave at Merrick Road, in the  

 Inc. Villages of Lynbrook and Rockville Centre  

  Recommendation to Amend Retroactively Professional Services Agreement  

  with NV5  

  Agreement No.: H61025 CM 

  Encumbrance No.: CFPW16000018 

  Capital Project No.: H61025 PIN 0760.14 

 

As previously explained, construction management services were needed during the delay time due to 

conflicts with many utilities and several re-designs and additional delays due to default procedures 

regarding IPA and awarding and assigning the contract to Fidelity & Deposit Company of Maryland, LLC 

to assist Nassau County Department of Public works.  Right after default procedure and awarding the 

contract to Fidelity & Deposit Company of Maryland, LLC, the construction management agreement with 

NV5 expired. In order to resume and complete this project, this agreement needs additional funds to be 

encumbered and the expiration date extended. 

 

The Contract Requirements and the History of this Amendment: 

NV5’s Agreement, H61025CM was signed on October 19, 2016, for a duration of eighteen (18) months 

for an amount of $504,280.00, with a one (1) year extension at the Commissioner’s discretion. This 

original agreement expired on April 18, 2019. This CM Agreement was amended in July 2019 

(Amendment No. 1) to a Maximum Amount $990,280.00 and the new expiration date would be October 

18, 2020.  In order to resume and complete this project, this CM Agreement will need additional funds to 

be encumbered under this line and to extend this agreement beyond the current expiration date. 

 

The Department of Public works is requesting to increase the cap for this agreement by two hundred 

seventy-six thousand dollars ($276,000.00), as well as encumber the same and extend this agreement an 

additional eighteen months, to complete the project. The total Maximum Amount that the County shall pay 

to the Firm as full consideration for services shall not exceed one million two hundred sixty six thousand 

two hundred eighty dollars ($1,266,280.00) (the “Amended Maximum Amount”) and the new expiration 

date will be April 18, 2022. 

 

Reasons why the Amendment was not achieved before Expiration:  

As explained above, due to conflicts with many utilities and several re-designs, spanning a period of 

almost  two (2) years, this CM Agreement was amended in July 2019 (Amendment No. 1) to a Maximum 

Amount payable to the Firm for Services shall not exceed $990,280.00 and the new expiration date was 

October 18, 2020.  The consultant coordinated the work to be performed by the various utilities, in 

conjunction with the project design and proposed work, which utilized much of the CM funds that were 

encumbered to manage the construction.   

 

During this period, the utility companies completed their work within the project limits and the project 

was able to begin.  However, after Amendment No. 1, there were more field changes which required 

design changes and Change Order approvals. Furthermore, the construction contractor delayed submission 

of required paperwork in order to advance the project, which ultimately lead to the Department defaulting 

IPA and awarding the contract to Fidelity & Deposit Company of Maryland, LLC. At that time, this CM 

Agreement was not expired, but now this agreement is expired and most of the funding is exhausted. 

Based on the schedule provided by the current construction contractor, the Department is hopeful that 

construction will be completed in September 2021, and project will be closed out in April 2022.  NV5 has 

continued to provide construction management services for the project in the interest of the County, 

pending this proposed amendment. 
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SUBJECT:  Improvement of the Intersection of Ocean Ave at Merrick Road, in the 

 Inc. Villages of Lynbrook and Rockville Centre  

 Recommendation to Amend Retroactively Professional Services Agreement 

 with NV5  

 Agreement No.: H61025 CM 

 Encumbrance No.: CFPW16000018 

 Capital Project No.: H61025 PIN 0760.14 

Conclusion and Recommendations: 

The Department would like to encumber additional funds and extend the time to allow NV5 to complete 

the construction management services for this construction contract. It would be impractical to stop work 

and re-procure construction management services.  Also, given their familiarity with the project, NV5 is

best placed to assist the County with managing this contract. 

It is therefore the Department’s recommendation, that the agreement with NV5 New York  be amended 

to increase the cap for this agreement by two hundred seventy-six thousand dollars ($276,000.00), as 

well as encumber the same and extend this agreement an additional eighteen months, to complete the 

project. The total Maximum Amount that the County shall pay to the Firm as full consideration for 

Services shall not exceed one million two hundred sixty six thousand two hundred eighty dollars 

($1,266,280.00) (the “Amended Maximum Amount”) and the new expiration date will be April 18, 

2022. 

If you approve or disapprove of the above request, please signify below, and return this memo to this 

office for appropriate action. 

Kenneth G. Arnold 

Commissioner 

KGA:RM:jd 

c: Rakhal Maitra, Deputy Commissioner 

Loretta Dionisio, Assistant to Deputy Commissioner 

Christopher Yansick, Unit Head, Financial Service Unit 

Richard Iadevaio, Jr., Superintendent of Highway and Drainage Construction 

Saji Varughese, Project Manager II 

APPROVED: DISAPPROVED: 

_______________________________________ ____________________________________ 

Brian J. Schneider                         Date Brian J. Schneider                          Date 

Deputy County Executive Deputy County Executive 

12/22/2020
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This endorsement modifies insurance provided under the following: 

COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY COVERAGE PART
PRODUCTS/COMPLETED OPERATIONS LIABILITY COVERAGE PART

Information required to complete this Schedule, if not shown above, will be shown in the Declarations.

It is understood and agreed that the condition entitled Transfer Of Rights Of Recovery Against Others To The
Insurer is amended by the addition of the following:

Solely with respect to the person or organization shown in the Schedule above, the Insurer waives any right of
recovery the Insurer may have against such person or organization because of payments the Insurer makes for
injury or damage arising out of the Named Insured’s ongoing operations or your work done under a contract 
with that person or organization and included in the products-completed operations hazard.  

All other terms and conditions of the Policy remain unchanged.

This endorsement, which forms a part of and is for attachment to the Policy issued by the designated Insurers, 
takes effect on the effective date of said Policy at the hour stated in said Policy, unless another effective date is 
shown below, and expires concurrently with said Policy.

SCHEDULE
 Name Of Person Or Organization:

Any person or organization against whom you have agreed to waive such right of recovery 
in a written contract or agreement.

Policy No: 6057040530
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Jeff Cavignac (Cavignac & Associates)

President

(Only required if coverage is specifically limited 
to certain locations in New York State, i.e., a Wrap-Up Policy)

20 1

619-234-6848

10/06/2020
































































































